
 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE/TOW� OF WESTPORT 

JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

5387 MARY LAKE RD, WESTPORT 

June 14, 2016 - 6:00 PM 
 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire, 

Brad Zeman 

 

MI�UTES 

1. May 10, 2016 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Public Hearing & Discussion/Recommendation on Amendment to the General 

Development Plan, Kilkenny Farms Lot 263/264 

2. Public Hearing & Discussion/Recommendation on Amendment to Village 

Comprehensive Plan for  Kilkenny Farms Lot 263/264 GDP 

3. Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on CSM & Rezone for Jay Williamson, 5770 

STH 113, Town of Westport 

4. Discussion/Recommendation to the Waunakee Board of Appeals on a Request for 

Variance to the Maximum Allowable Square Footage for an Accessory Building, 

5570 River Road, Waunakee/Westport ETZ 

5. Discussion/Action on Waunakee Intermediate School Sign, 6273 Woodland Drive, 

Town of Westport 

6. Discussion/Action on Changing Regular Meeting Date to the Tuesday After the 

Second Monday of the Month to Coordinate with the Village and Town Plan 

Commission Meetings 

7. Comprehensive Plan Update 

 

ADJOUR� 
 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in 

an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four 

hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. �o action will be taken by the 

Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting. 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is July 12, 2016. 



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 6/7/2016 Page 1 of 2 

 
Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 

Joint Plan Commission 
Minutes 

 
A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, May 10, 2016, 6:00 p.m. at the Town of Westport Community Room, 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad 
Zeman, Mark McGuire 
 
Members Absent: None 
 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Bryan Kleinmaier, Ed Freer, Dean 
Grosskopf, Kyo Ladopoulos, Ryan Frank, Wes Reynolds, Jason Valerius, Don Tierney, Jerry 
Tierney, Mike Lawton. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion McGown, second Zeman, to approve the minutes from the April 12, 2016 Joint Plan 
Commission meeting. Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Initial Consult, Jay Williamson CSM & Rezone, STH 113, Town of Westport 
Mr. Wilson introduced the applicants plan to preserve existing home site and sell the remaining 
land to the adjacent farmer. Mr. Williamson was told to work with staff on a formal submittal. 
 
 
 
Initial Consult, North Oak Gourmet Meats, 5371 Farmco Dr., Town of Westport 
Applicant asked to be taken off the agenda. 
 
 

-1-

ITEM #1.



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 6/7/2016 Page 2 of 2 

 
Initial Consult, Kilkenny Farms GDP Amendment for Lot 263/264, Village of Waunakee 
Mr. Even presented the request to amend the original GDP for these lots to allow for a 
convenience store on lot 264 instead of lot 263. Mr. Even stated that the Village Plan 
Commission had no objections and were in favor of the change. No action necessary at this time. 
 
 
Discussion/Action on Waunakee Community Bank Site Plan/SIP Amendment, Village of 
Waunakee 
Motion McGowan, second Zeman, to approve the Site Plan/SIP for the Waunakee Community 
Bank subject to all staff comments resolved to the satisfaction of the Village Engineer. Motion 
carried. 
 
 
Discussion/Action on Site Plan for Lot Adjacent to Trader Gus Shell 
Mr. Wilson discussed the changes recommended by the Town Plan Commission. Motion Van 
Dinter, second Bruskewitz, to confirm the recommendation made by the Town Plan Commission. 
Motion carried. 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan Update and Draft Plan Review 
Jason Valerius of MSA presented the results of the first survey, and a first draft of Chapter 4. 
Members gave feedback. Mr. Valerius will return with the results of the second survey at a future 
meeting. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
Motion McGowan, second Zeman, to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved:  _________________ 

-2-

ITEM #1.



1 

 

AMENDMENT TO GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR LOTS 263 AND 
264, KILKENNY FARMS, VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, DANE COUNTY, 

WISCONSIN 

 Kilkenny Farms, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (“Developer”), 
owner of Lots 263 and 264, Kilkenny Farms, Village of Waunakee, Dane County, and 
being the Developer of the plat of Kilkenny Farms, Village of Waunakee, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, hereby submits the following Amendment to the General Development Plan 
for the development of Lots 263 and 264, Kilkenny Farms, Village of Waunakee, Dane 
County, Wisconsin, for approval pursuant to the Waunakee Zoning Code: 

1.  Land Subject to this Amendment to General Development Plan.  The real 
property subject to this Amendment to General Development Plan consists of:  
Lots 263 and 264, Kilkenny Farms, Village of Waunakee, Dane County, 
Wisconsin. 
 

2. Document Being Amended.  This Amendment modifies the General 
Development Plan (GDP) dated April 16, 2013, approved by the Village Board of 
the Village of Waunakee on March 18, 2013, and recorded on May 15, 2013, as 
Document No. 4987682. 
 

3. Permitted Uses – Zone 2.  The following amendment shall be made to the 
Permitted Uses – Zone 2 in section 8 of the GDP:  
 
Delete paragraph (f) relating to convenience stores. 
 

4. Permitted Uses – Zone 3.  The following amendment shall be made to the 
Permitted Uses – Zone 3 in section 9 of the GDP:  
 
Add a new paragraph (i) to section 9 to read as follows: 
(i) Convenience store (including car washes, gas pumps and alternative 

fuel dispensing equipment), but such use shall be subject to the 
following requirements: 
(1) The convenience store shall be required to have the highest level of 

architectural design for such use, including a four-sided exterior 
building design; 

-3-

ITEM #1.



2 

 

(2) The design and building materials for the convenience store shall be 
subject to approval by the architectural review committee 
appointed by the Joint Planning Committee;  

(3) The Developer shall be required to provide examples to the 
architectural review committee of the level of architectural design 
that will be required by the Developer on all uses on the balance of 
Lot 263 that is not used for such convenience store, including four-
sided exterior building designs, which level of architectural design 
shall be satisfactory to the architectural review committee, and 
future development on the balance of Lot 263 shall be required to 
be consistent  with such approved level of architectural design; and 

(4) The Developer (or a purchaser from Developer) shall be required to 
commence construction of at least one more building on Lot 263, in 
addition to the convenience store, within three (3) years after the 
issuance of a building permit for the convenience store, which 
building shall be located in the southwesterly portion of Lot 263. 
 

5. No Other Amendment.  There will be no other amendment to the GDP without 
the approval of the Village of Waunakee.  The GDP shall remain in full force and 
effect without change, except as otherwise provided herein.   
 
Dated this ____ day of June, 2016. 
 
KILKENNY FARMS, LLC 
 
 
By: ____________________________ 
Donald C. Tierney, Manager 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Joanne K. Tierney, Manager 
 
 
 
 

-4-

ITEM #1.



3 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DANE   ) 
 
Personally came before me this ____ day of June, 2016, the above named Donald 
C. Tierney and Joanne K. Tierney, to me known to be the persons who executed 
the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
_____________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission: _______________________. 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVAL 
 
The aforesaid Amendment to General Development Plan was approved by the 
Village Board of the Village of Waunakee on June ___________, 2016. 
 
Dated  this ____________ day of June, 2016. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Julee Helt, Village Clerk 
 
This instrument drafted by and to be returned to: 
Michael J. Lawton 
PO Box 927 
Madison, WI 53701-0927 
 

-5-

ITEM #1.



Drawings not to a speci�c scale

General Development Plan
February 18th, 2013

Co
un

ty
 H

ig
hw

ay
 Q

Co
un

ty
 H

ig
hw

ay
 Q

Co
un

ty
 H

ig
hw

ay
 Q

General Development Plan
Updated June 9th, 2016

Kilkenny Farms Commons
GDP Modi�cation-Comparison 2013 vs. 2016

Ki
lk

en
ny

 F
ar

m
s 

Co
m

m
on

s 
W

at
er

 W
he

el
 D

riv
e 

an
d 

Co
un

ty
 H

ig
hw

ay
 Q

W
au

na
ke

e,
 W

I   
    

   J
un

e 
9t

h,
 2

01
6 

    
    

   

K
ilk

en
ny

 F
ar

m
s, 

L
L

C
G

en
er

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

-6-

IT
E

M
 #1.



Attachment A- 1

Proposed Use

Grocery Store

Retail/Commercial

Convenience Retail 
and Fuel Dispensing

Boutique Hotel

Agri-Commerical Specialty Grocery/
Farmer’s Market

Mixed Use: Retail, Dining, Residential

Medical O�ce

Dental O�ce
Professional O�ce

Agri-Commercial Restaurant 
with Event Space 

Existing Church

Open Space Parking

1

3

4

5

2

6

8

7

10

11

12

9

N

Attachment A 

Ki
lk

en
ny

 F
ar

m
s 

Co
m

m
on

s 
Pa

ea
ce

fu
l V

al
le

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
H

ig
hw

ay
 Q

W
au

na
ke

e,
 W

I   
    

   J
un

e 
9t

h,
 2

01
6 

    
    

   

K
ilk

en
ny

 F
ar

m
s, 

L
L

C
G

en
er

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

Lot 1

Lot 2

Lot 3

Lot 4

Lot 264

Lot 263 Lot 262

Lot 265

Lot 266

Legend

Open Space
Building Footprint
Street/Parking

Plazas/Terraces
Stormwater Retention
Future Residential
Lot Boundary
Lot Boundary

0’ 350’175’

Co
un

ty
 H

ig
hw

ay
 Q

Si
m

on
 C

re
st

w
ay

Existing Farmhouse 
and Barn

Water Wheel Drive

Peaceful Valley Parkway

Proposed Use

Grocery/Retail

Retail/Commercial/Dining

Convenience Retail 
and Fuel Dispensing 
and Car Wash

Boutique Hotel (Street-oriented retail)

Agri-Commerical Specialty Grocery/
Farmer’s Market

Mixed Use: Retail, Dining, Residential, O�ce

Medical O�ce

Dental O�ce
O�ce

Agri-Commercial Restaurant 
with Event Space 

Existing Church

Open Space Parking

1

1

4

5

2

6

8

7

10

11

12

9

4

4

4

3

3

4

5

7

6

4
10

11

12

8

92

4

9

3b
3a

3b3a

Zone 1

Zone 6

Zone 2

Zone 3

Zone 4

Zone 5
A Includes parking under some of the buildings
B 64 on-street parking stalls on Simon Crestway are included
C Buildings not to exceed 20,000 SF except grocery stores in Zone 5 (20,000-39,000 SF) and 
Zone 1 (45,000-50,000 SF)
D Totals calculated using Building Option 3a on Lot 2 (50,000 SF). Building Option 3b 
(60,000 SF) would require a Conditional Use Permit.
E Excludes park parking
F Grocery store in Zone 1 must meet provision of Sec. 106-20.(b)(1)-(4) of the Waunakee 
Zoning Ordinance.
G Denotes Lot 264 is broken up into CSM #14255 Lot 1 and Lot 2.

9

4

Zone #

1 2,3 284,010 SF
6.52 AC

64,168 SF DF 370 5.77 67,150 SF 0.23

0.24

0.18

0.04

0.13

.03

0.17

100,053  SF

102,725 SF

258,854 SF

325,571 SF

128,687 SF

981,830 SF

4.10

4.20

9.90

5.36

46

40 +/-

5.75E

176A

1,730 B

52,500 SF

42,000 SF

8,000 SFc

Retail: 99,951 SF
Restrt: 250 seats
Hotel: 50 Rooms

Retail: 517
Restrt: 125
Hotel: 50

5.17 retail
.5/restrt seat
1/hotel room

Existing Church:
4,042 SF

322,645 SF

222,467 SF
5.12 AC
227,121 SF
5.21 AC

182,468 SF
4.19 AC

819,002 SF
18.80 AC

147,847 SF
3.39 AC

1,882,915 SF
43.22 AC

264G

263

262

4

266,
265

2

3

4

5

6

Total D

Lot # Size
(SF and AC)

Gross Floor Area
(Max)c

Total 
Parking 
Spaces

Parking
Spaces Per 

1,000 SF

Open
Space

Floor
Area
Ratio

214A

-7-

IT
E

M
 #1.



1 
 

 

Amendment to Comprehensive Plans 
 

The following amendment is proposed for both the Village of Waunakee Comprehensive Plan (adopted 

June 30, 2003) and the Westport‐Waunakee Joint Planning Area Comprehensive Plan (adopted May 14, 

2003).  

 

Kilkenny Farms Commercial Area – Lots (263 and 264) – adjacent to  

the intersection of County Highway Q and Water Wheel Drive 
 

The Kilkenny Farms Development, including the commercial development known as Kilkenny Farms 

Commons, is generally located east of County Highway Q and south of Peaceful Valley Parkway.  The 

development, including Kilkenny Farms Commons, is subject to a General Development Plan recorded in 

the Dane County Register of Deeds Office on May 15, 2013, as Document No. 4987682.  In addition, the 

development, including Kilkenny Farms, has been addressed in multiple amendments to the Village of 

Waunakee Comprehensive Plan and the Westport‐Waunakee Joint Planning Area Comprehensive Plan, 

including amendments adopted in December 2011, June 2012, and December 2012. 

 

The purpose of this amendment is limited.  Kilkenny Farms, LLC, has asked the Village Board and the 

Westport‐Waunakee Joint Plan Commission to amend the General Development Plan to modify the uses 

permitted on Lots 263 and 264 in Kilkenny Farms Commons.  In documents, including the General 

Development Plan, Lots 263 and 264 have been described as Gateway‐South.  To amend the General 

Development Plan, it is also necessary to clarify and amend the Village of Waunakee Comprehensive 

Plan and the Westport‐Waunakee Joint Planning Area Comprehensive Plan.  A copy of a General 

Development Plan map showing the location of Lots 263 and 264 is attached.  

 

With this amendment, both the Village of Waunakee Comprehensive Plan (in Section 8.C.) and the 

Westport‐Waunakee Joint Planning Area Comprehensive Plan (Section 3) are amended with the addition 

of the following language: 

 

Lots 263 and 264, also known as Gateway‐South, shall allow permitted and conditional uses as 

set forth in the General Development Plan, which may be amended from time to time by the 

Waunakee Village Board and the Westport‐Waunakee Joint Plan Commission.  The permitted or 

conditional uses identified in the General Development Plan may include commercial uses, 

including, but not limited to, a convenience store (including car washes, gas pumps, and 

alternative fuel dispensing equipment.   

 

To the extent any provisions in the Village of Waunakee Comprehensive Plan and the Westport‐

Waunakee Joint Planning Area Comprehensive Plan are inconsistent with the above paragraph, 

the above paragraph shall apply.  In all other respects, the Village of Waunakee Comprehensive 

-8-

ITEM #2.



2 
 

Plan and the Westport‐Waunakee Joint Planning Area Comprehensive Plan remain in full force 

and effect.  

-9-

ITEM #2.



Attachment A- 1

Proposed Use

Grocery Store

Retail/Commercial

Convenience Retail 
and Fuel Dispensing

Boutique Hotel

Agri-Commerical Specialty Grocery/
Farmer’s Market

Mixed Use: Retail, Dining, Residential

Medical O�ce

Dental O�ce
Professional O�ce

Agri-Commercial Restaurant 
with Event Space 

Existing Church

Open Space Parking

1

3

4

5

2

6

8

7

10

11

12

9

N

Attachment A 

Ki
lk

en
ny

 F
ar

m
s 

Co
m

m
on

s 
Pa

ea
ce

fu
l V

al
le

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
H

ig
hw

ay
 Q

W
au

na
ke

e,
 W

I   
    

   J
un

e 
9t

h,
 2

01
6 

    
    

   

K
ilk

en
ny

 F
ar

m
s, 

L
L

C
G

en
er

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

Lot 1

Lot 2

Lot 3

Lot 4

Lot 264

Lot 263 Lot 262

Lot 265

Lot 266

Legend

Open Space
Building Footprint
Street/Parking

Plazas/Terraces
Stormwater Retention
Future Residential
Lot Boundary
Lot Boundary

0’ 350’175’

Co
un

ty
 H

ig
hw

ay
 Q

Si
m

on
 C

re
st

w
ay

Existing Farmhouse 
and Barn

Water Wheel Drive

Peaceful Valley Parkway

Proposed Use

Grocery/Retail

Retail/Commercial/Dining

Convenience Retail 
and Fuel Dispensing 
and Car Wash

Boutique Hotel (Street-oriented retail)

Agri-Commerical Specialty Grocery/
Farmer’s Market

Mixed Use: Retail, Dining, Residential, O�ce

Medical O�ce

Dental O�ce
O�ce

Agri-Commercial Restaurant 
with Event Space 

Existing Church

Open Space Parking

1

1

4

5

2

6

8

7

10

11

12

9

4

4

4

3

3

4

5

7

6

4
10

11

12

8

92

4

9

3b
3a

3b3a

Zone 1

Zone 6

Zone 2

Zone 3

Zone 4

Zone 5
A Includes parking under some of the buildings
B 64 on-street parking stalls on Simon Crestway are included
C Buildings not to exceed 20,000 SF except grocery stores in Zone 5 (20,000-39,000 SF) and 
Zone 1 (45,000-50,000 SF)
D Totals calculated using Building Option 3a on Lot 2 (50,000 SF). Building Option 3b 
(60,000 SF) would require a Conditional Use Permit.
E Excludes park parking
F Grocery store in Zone 1 must meet provision of Sec. 106-20.(b)(1)-(4) of the Waunakee 
Zoning Ordinance.
G Denotes Lot 264 is broken up into CSM #14255 Lot 1 and Lot 2.

9

4

Zone #

1 2,3 284,010 SF
6.52 AC

64,168 SF DF 370 5.77 67,150 SF 0.23

0.24

0.18

0.04

0.13

.03

0.17

100,053  SF

102,725 SF

258,854 SF

325,571 SF

128,687 SF

981,830 SF

4.10

4.20

9.90

5.36

46

40 +/-

5.75E

176A

1,730 B

52,500 SF

42,000 SF

8,000 SFc

Retail: 99,951 SF
Restrt: 250 seats
Hotel: 50 Rooms

Retail: 517
Restrt: 125
Hotel: 50

5.17 retail
.5/restrt seat
1/hotel room

Existing Church:
4,042 SF

322,645 SF

222,467 SF
5.12 AC
227,121 SF
5.21 AC

182,468 SF
4.19 AC

819,002 SF
18.80 AC

147,847 SF
3.39 AC

1,882,915 SF
43.22 AC

264G

263

262

4

266,
265

2

3

4

5

6

Total D

Lot # Size
(SF and AC)

Gross Floor Area
(Max)c

Total 
Parking 
Spaces

Parking
Spaces Per 

1,000 SF

Open
Space

Floor
Area
Ratio

214A

-10-

IT
E

M
 #2.



TOWN OF WESTPORT/VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 
JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 
A RESOULTION RECOMMENDING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 

JOINT PLANNING AREA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
 Finding it to be in the public interest, the Westport-Waunakee Joint Planning 
Commission do RESOLVE as follows: 
 
 1. The proposed amendment to the Westport-Waunakee Joint Planning Area 
Comprehensive Plan attached hereto is recommended for adoption as an amendment to 
the Waunakee-Westport Joint Planning Area Comprehensive Plan adopted May 14, 2003, 
under Wis. Stat. § 66.1001. 
 
 The foregoing resolution was duly adopted by a majority vote of the entire Joint 
Plan Commission at a meeting held on June 14, 2016. 
 
 
     APPROVED: 
 
 
     ____________________________________________ 
     Ken Sipsma, Joint Planning Commission Chair 
 
 
     ____________________________________________ 
     Tracy Meinholz, Secretary 
 
 
       

-11-

ITEM #2.



Print Date: 5/5/2016

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Williamson CSM & Rezone

413

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

4,958.00

-12-

ITEM #3.

tracy
Oval



-13-

ITEM #3.



-14-

ITEM #3.



-15-

ITEM #3.



-16-

ITEM #3.



-17-

ITEM #3.



-18-

ITEM #3.



-19-

ITEM #3.



-20-

ITEM #3.



-21-

ITEM #3.



-22-

ITEM #3.



-23-

ITEM #4.



-24-

ITEM #4.



-25-

ITEM #4.



-26-

ITEM #4.



-27-

ITEM #4.



-28-

ITEM #4.



-29-

ITEM #4.



-30-

ITEM #4.



Print Date: 6/8/2016

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Waunakee Intermediate School Sign

461

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

5,536.79

-31-

ITEM #5.



6273 Woodland Drive
Waunakee Community School District  attn. Steve Summers

J.H.Findorff & Son Inc.  attn. Matt Claggett
6088492012

6087292155
300 South Bedford Street / Madison, WI  53703

G1

X

X
LED Message Board.  No backlit letters or ground mounted lights.

LED  3'10"
Letters  1'8" 3'2"

7'8"
(Per Side)

60 S.F. per side

May 23, 2016

Unknown at this time

Gary G. Woodward  EUA

-32-

ITEM #5.



-33-

IT
E

M
 #5.



-34-

IT
E

M
 #5.



-35-

IT
E

M
 #5.



Draft plan content for the Agricultural, Natural Cultural and Historic Resources section 

Page 1 of 6 
 

DRAFT June 9, 2016 
 
About This Shared Plan  
This is a joint plan adopted by both the Village of Waunakee and the Town of Westport.  Both 
communities will utilize this plan to guide private development and public projects and funding. Most of 
the goals, objectives, policies and programs are relevant and appropriate in both jurisdictions. Any items 
specific to only one jurisdiction are explicitly identified. Shared Village/Town policies that pertain to 
rural areas apply to all of the Town of Westport, and also to portions of other Towns in which the Village 
has extraterritorial interests and authority, including the Towns of Springfield, Dane and Vienna. 
 
Goals and objectives are presented here as desired outcomes; objectives are added under a goal only 
when there is the need to describe multiple desired outcomes not adequately captured in the goal 
statement.  Policies and programs include both actions and policy rules – they are the methods 
proposed to achieve the goals and objectives. 
 
NATURAL, AGRICULTURAL, CULTURAL AND HISTORIC RESOURCES 
 
Goal 1 – Local groundwater and surface water resources will be protected and conserved 
Objective 1.1 – The Lake Mendota Yahara River Watershed, including Six Mile Creek and Dorn Creek, will 

be clean and healthy 
Objective 1.2 – Groundwater supplies and quality will continue to meet the needs of the community   
 
Shared Policies and Programs 

1. Stormwater runoff will be well-managed to prevent flooding and waterway pollution. Strategies 
include: 

a. Work with the Dane County, UW-Extension, and other organizations to monitor 
stormwater and farmland runoff. 

b. Enforce erosion and stormwater management ordinances to prevent contamination of 
waterways. 

c. Enforce stormwater management regulations to prevent flooding and waterway 
damage by maintaining runoff from development areas at pre-development levels. 

d. Coordinate stormwater management planning and ordinances between communities.  
The Town and Village will uphold obligations under the Yahara Watershed Adaptive 
Management Plan Intergovernmental Agreement, adopted in 2016, and participate in 
the Yahara Watershed Improvement Network (Yahara WINS).  The purpose of this group 
and agreement is to reduce phosphorous and suspended solids in the Yahara River 
watershed. 

e. Minimize urban and rural nonpoint source pollution in local waterways.    Encourage 
residents and property owners to care for their vehicles, homes and yards in ways that 
reduce stormwater pollution.  Encourage farmers to utilize vegetated buffers and other 
best practices to slow, filter, and infiltrate runoff from fields before it reaches 
waterways. 

f. Utilize regional stormwater management facilities and conveyances, where feasible. 
g. Maintain public and private stormwater facilities over time to ensure their continued 

function.  Provide routine reminders to owners of private facilities (e.g. homeowners 
associations) regarding their maintenance obligations. 

Commented [JV1]: My addition 

Commented [JV2]: My addition 

Commented [JV3]: My addition 

-36-

ITEM #7.



Draft plan content for the Agricultural, Natural Cultural and Historic Resources section 

Page 2 of 6 
 

2. Protect groundwater quality by avoiding over-concentration of animals in agricultural 
operations. 

3. Discourage development on slopes with more than a 12 percent grade or on areas with high soil 
loss potential or highly erodible soils. 

4. Protect waterways and delineated wetlands with buffer zones.  With new development, a 
minimum setback of 75’ is required and additional setbacks are encouraged.  When possible, the 
Village or Town may acquire the land or secure conservation easements to ensure that these 
buffer zones serve to filter and absorb stormwater runoff, foster the health of plant and animal 
communities, and provide passive recreation amenities (i.e. trails) for residents. 

5. Encourage advanced stormwater management practices, including maintenance of infiltration areas, use 
of grassed greenways, and incorporation of rain gardens and other bio-retention practices. 

6. Preserve in permanent conservancy any environmental corridors and other environmentally-sensitive 
lands within Rural Residential areas as designated in this plan or the Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance. 

 
Village Policies and Programs 

1. Consider the creation of a stormwater utility to ensure sustainable funding for stormwater 
management tied equitably to the sources of stormwater runoff. 

 
 
Goal 2 – Wildlife and habitat areas, including threatened and endangered species, will be 
protected and enhanced 
 
Shared Policies and Programs 

1. Continue to coordinate with WDNR, Dane County, University of Wisconsin, and conservation 
organizations to inventory and identify wildlife habitat and threatened and endangered species 
sites. 

2. Continue to protect wildlife habitat and endangered and threatened species sites through a 
combination of land acquisition, development regulation, and clustering. 

3. Identify, map, and retain large, unfragmented and undisturbed spaces such as the ''North E-
Way" to preserve natural habitat for native plant and animal species. (see Environmental 
Corridors Map and Parks and Open Space Map i.e. Pheasant Branch Creek, Belfontaine, Dorn 
Creek, and Six Mile Creek as connected) 

4. Protect woodlots and other areas with natural vegetation and wildlife habitat.  Strategies may 
include (in order here from most effective to least effective) land or conservation easement 
purchase, conservation subdivision design that places the woodlands in outlots or conservation 
easements, or site design standards and neighborhood covenants to minimize tree cutting. 

5. Manage protected natural areas proactively to control invasive plant and animal species. 
6. Discourage development that would remove or reduce the extent of quality woodlands in the 

Village. 
 
 
Goal 3 – Scenic views and visual character will be protected  
Objective 3.1 - There will be open space separation between the urbanized areas of Waunakee-

Westport and other neighboring municipalities.  
Objective 3.2 -  It will be a high priority to link conserved lands into contiguous greenways and 

environmental corridors through the Village and Town, and connecting to other 
jurisdictions, for the benefit of wildlife movement and recreational trail development.  

Objective 3.3 – Residents will have access to open space and natural areas for recreation purposes 

Commented [JV4]: Expanded from Village’s 75’ setback 
from wetlands requirement 

Commented [JV5]: Requires coordination with land use 
chapter 

Commented [JV6]: To be revised later 

Commented [JV7]: My additions 

-37-

ITEM #7.



Draft plan content for the Agricultural, Natural Cultural and Historic Resources section 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Objective 3.4 – The North Mendota Parkway will be designed to minimize disruption to the rural 
character of the Town of Westport. 

Objective 3.5 - The quality and quantity of trees in the Village will be enhanced. 
Objective 3.6 – Historic and culturally significant trees will be protected. 
Objective 3.7 – Historic and culturally significant silos will be protected. 
Objective 3.7 – Slopes exceeding 12% and hilltops will generally be protected from development in the 

Village and Town. 
 
Shared Policies and Programs 

1. Delineate environmental corridors and preserve them through the land development review 
and approval process. 

2. Preserve as permanent open space key parcels that would ensure community separation 
between the urbanized portions of the Waunakee- Westport community and neighboring 
municipalities.  Agriculture is the primary preferred use in any open space areas that could 
otherwise be developed, though natural are restoration and passive recreation are also 
acceptable. 

3. Maintain parts of the Village and the Waunakee-Westport Joint Planning Area east of Highway 
113 as predominantly agricultural and open space uses. 

4. Protect linear open space corridors along Six Mile Creek and it tributary creeks and 
drainageways through a combination of public acquisition and land use regulations. 

5. Encourage the formation of land trusts and other non-profit organizations that protect and 
preserve natural areas and open spaces. 

6. Protect the “rural character” of existing rural areas in Westport and other towns by using 
topography, native vegetation screening buffers and deep setbacks to reduce the visibility of 
new residential development.   

7. Create a Silo Protection Program to conserve historic and/or culturally significant silos. 
 
Village Polices and Programs 

1. Adopt a tree planting program to promote the planting of quality hardwood trees in parks and 
other public spaces. 

 
Town Policies and Programs 

1. Contribute funds to local efforts to preserve natural areas, environmentally sensitive areas, 
open spaces, and naturally scenic viewsheds whenever financially feasible. 

2. Actively participate in the planning of any northern transportation corridor and push for the 
implementation of a design with limited access and development restrictions at proposed points 
of access. 

3. Develop a coordinated open space preservation program that combines agricultural 
preservation, historic preservation, landscape preservation, natural habitat protection, and 
recreational development. 

4. Utilize current zoning, subdivision requirements, and other land use tools to protect critical 
open space areas. 

5. Create a "Viewshed Overlay District" for the Town to identify additional zoning restrictions on 
building locations, building heights and elevations, and other site specific restrictions for 
significant viewshed areas once they are defined by the Town of Westport. 

 
 
 

-38-

ITEM #7.



Draft plan content for the Agricultural, Natural Cultural and Historic Resources section 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Goal 4 – Farmland and farming will be preserved as a vital component of our rural community 
character 
Objective 4.1 – Productive and prime soils will be preserved for continued agricultural use whenever 

possible. 
Objective 4.2 – Agricultural lands will be protected from development, with a priority to the protection 

of large, contiguous acreages that can be farmed efficiently. 
Objective 4.3 – Farming operations, especially family farms, will continue to thrive in rural areas. 
 
Shared Policies and Programs 

1. Support active family farms and the rural family farming lifestyle, and work to minimize the 
impact of non-farm development on farm operations. 

2. Encourage sustainable and organic farming practices, especially as part of a strategy to increase 
farming revenues by serving customers in the Madison metro area with local produce through 
Community Sustained Agriculture (CSA) programs and/or self-pick crops such as apple orchards. 

3. Retain Exclusive Farmland zoning districts in the Town. 
4. Support the interim use of open lands within the Waunakee and Westport Urban Service Areas 

as farms until such time as planned, orderly, and properly-phased development occurs. 
5. Limit and direct the growth of urban land uses to minimize the consumption of farmland that 

may result from construction of a North Mendota Parkway.   
 
Town Policies and Programs 

1. Identify and map significant agricultural viewsheds in the Town of Westport. 
2. Discourage land divisions by Certified Survey Map (CSM) that divide farm fields or otherwise 

inhibit continued farming  
3. Maintain the viability of agricultural land uses by preventing the division of parcels that are 

designated as A-1 Exclusive Agricultural zoning, strictly limiting housing development in these 
areas (see agricultural uses on the Proposed Land Use Map). 

a. Farm-related residential rezones/land divisions in agricultural areas will be considered 
on a case-by-case basis. 

b. Any land division proposed under this exemption must deed restrict the remainder of 
the original parcel to be permanently maintained as an agricultural land use that cannot 
be developed. 

c. Any land division proposed under this exemption should be located in non-prime 
agricultural areas. 

4. Continue to preserve agricultural areas and viewsheds through the Town’s Land Division 
ordinance, and consider financial contributions towards this end where financially feasible. 

5. Prohibit the division of substandard parcels or non-conforming parcels (e.g. parcels less than 35 
acres and created prior to the Town's adoption of Exclusive Agricultural Zoning). Such parcels, if 
vacant, may be rezoned to an appropriate zoning district consistent with this comprehensive 
plan, or to permit one dwelling unit in agricultural areas. 

6. Consider limited, ag-related commercial uses proposed in agricultural areas on a case-by-case 
basis (see the Rural Preservation policies in Land Use and Community Design) 

 
 
 
 
 

Commented [JV8]: To be update later 

-39-

ITEM #7.



Draft plan content for the Agricultural, Natural Cultural and Historic Resources section 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Goal 4 – Mineral resource access will be maintained in a manner that does not impact the quality of 
life of residents. 
Shared Policies and Programs 

1. Limit conflicts between mining operations and adjacent uses by ensuring adequate setbacks for 
new development, and taking steps to ensure that future property owners are aware of 
potential mining activities. 

2. Require all mining operations to submit plans of operation and restoration upon closure. 
 
 
Goal 5 – Local history and culture will be celebrated and preserved 
Shared Policies and Programs 

1. Support local farm, village, and city festivals, which celebrate the area’s heritage and traditional 
ways of life. 

2. Identify, inventory, and preserve cultural, historic and archeological sites. 
3. Preserve, whenever possible, existing farm structures (barns, silos, etc.) and farmsteads that 

reinforce the rural and agricultural character and heritage of the community.  Farm buildings 
should be considered for adaptive reuse if no longer needed for farm purposes, unless they have 
deteriorated to the point where their structural integrity is compromised.  Where new 
development is proposed on land surrounding farmsteads, the historic farm structures should 
be incorporated into the concept plan to the maximum extent feasible. New buildings that 
adjoin historic sites should be sensitive to the historic resources and should reflect traditional 
styles that complement the original architecture of the farmstead. 

 
Village Policies and Programs 

1. Work with property owners to protect and restore historical structures that can contribute 
positively to the character of the community, especially in the downtown area. 

2. Adopt design guidelines for the traditional downtown that preserves the historic scale and 
character of Downtown Waunakee. 

Town Policies and Programs 
1. Develop a volunteer effort to assist in the identification of historic and archeological sites.  
2. Work with the State Historical Society to have qualified historical and archeological sites 

formally registered as historically significant resources. 
3. Enforce the Town’s historic preservation ordinance, and maintain a Historic Preservation 

Committee that works to protect Town historic resources. 
 

 
Goal 6 – The development process will be used to identify, protect and enhance important 
agricultural, natural, cultural and historic resources 
 
Shared Policies and Programs 

1. Require submittal of a conceptual plan for all proposed development detailing impacts on 
natural resources and opportunities for protection and/ or restoration of those resources. 

2. Encourage in proposed developments the preservation of environmental corridors and creation 
of greenway linkages or connections between environmental areas. Where feasible, connecting 
greenways should be 100' wide to allow sufficient area for stormwater conveyance, trail usage, 
and wildlife habitat. 

Commented [JV9]: My addition 

Commented [JV10]: This is a recurrent theme in your 
plans.  I elected to consolidate here most policy statements 
about the use of development process. 

-40-

ITEM #7.



Draft plan content for the Agricultural, Natural Cultural and Historic Resources section 

Page 6 of 6 
 

3. Encourage developers to cluster developments in a manner that preserves more open space 
than the minimum required for environmental corridors, parks, and stormwater management 
areas. 

 
Town Policies and Programs 

1. Utilize design review procedures to require landscaping standards for new development within 
the Town. 

2. Preserve scenic character in all land use and zoning determinations. 
3. Prohibit or restrict development that threatens waterway health, wildlife habitat, or 

groundwater quality. 
 

-41-

ITEM #7.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire, Brad Zeman
	MINUTES
	1. May 10, 2016
	[May 2016 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Public Hearing & Discussion/Recommendation on Amendment to the General Development Plan, Kilkenny Farms Lot 263/264
	[AMENDMENT TO GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR LOTS 263 AND 264 (2) (5).pdf]
	[Former vs. Updated GDP.pdf]
	[Kilkenny GDP 2016-06-09-Att-A.pdf]

	2. Public Hearing & Discussion/Recommendation on Amendment to Village Comprehensive Plan for  Kilkenny Farms Lot 263/264 GDP
	[3A01683-UPDATED Comp Plan amendment - 6-9-16.pdf]
	[Kilkenny GDP 2016-06-09-Att-A.pdf]
	[3A64887-Joint Plan Commission resolution - comp plan amendment - 6-9-16.pdf]

	3. Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on CSM & Rezone for Jay Williamson, 5770 STH 113, Town of Westport
	[8.5 x 11 Portrait.pdf]
	[Williamson CSM & Rezone App 05.18.16.pdf]

	4. Discussion/Recommendation to the Waunakee Board of Appeals on a Request for Variance to the Maximum Allowable Square Footage for an Accessory Building, 5570 River Road, Waunakee/Westport ETZ
	[River Road plot.pdf]
	[Schultz Garage.pdf]

	5. Discussion/Action on Waunakee Intermediate School Sign, 6273 Woodland Drive, Town of Westport
	[8.5 x 11 Portrait.pdf]
	[WCSD IS Sign Permit Application.pdf]

	6. Discussion/Action on Changing Regular Meeting Date to the Tuesday After the Second Monday of the Month to Coordinate with the Village and Town Plan Commission Meetings
	7. Comprehensive Plan Update
	[Proposed_policies-natural, cultural and ag resources 2016_6_9_.pdf]


	ADJOURN

